INTERNSHIP COMPLETION LETTFR

Corporate Oflice
135.7" Main 4 Block,
Jayanagay, Bangalore-560011
Crecientech
Infosystem

student Name: Bandl Jayanth Reddy

Date: 04-05-2023
USN 1201910101443
Bangalore
Dear Sir/Madam,

Mr. Bandl Jayanth Reddy studying Eighth Semester En

gineering at Presidency University
has undertaken Internship at our organization as a part

of the college curriculum.
The duration of the Internship was from 01 February 2023 to 28 April 2023.

Thanking you

Yours Faithfully,
For Crecienféch'lnfosvstem Private Limited

Sirisha K.R

Head, Finance & HR




INTERNSHIP LETTER

SURENDRARAVIKUMAR CHOLLANGI

From: €D Human Resources Dept. <hr@6dtech co in>

Sent: 28 February 2023 1500

To: €D Human Resources Dept.

Subject: Internship/ Software Enginger/ €D Technologies

Attachments: Freshers Training Sylabus_Javadocx 20191ECE0316 SURENDRA RAVIKUMAR
CHOLLANGI pdf

Dear Al

We are pleased to confirm your selection for the internship program followed by permanent employment at 6D
Technologies. You have been selected forinternship with the Development Department and you willbe trained
Software Engineer (Java).

The tenure of intenship with 6D Technologies is three months and will start from February 28", 2023 and will end on
May 28%, 2023.

This will be a self-leaming internship, where we will provide you the course of the skills you have been selected for,
there will be assessment related to the course provided monthly.

At the end of the internship your scores will be shared with your college.

At the end of the internship, you will be requiredto submit a report of your learning, the topic and timeline of which will
be shared by you (attached in this mail). Onsuccessful completion the three months of internship program and after
submitting the project report, you will be awarded with a completion certificate.

During the internship, if you face any issues, you can write to us and we will get back to youwith solutions, as soonas
@an.

anks & Regards
man Resources Department

P: +918040485959
E: h@6dtechenin
\ W: www edtechnologies .com
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INTERNSHIP COMPLETION CERTIFICATE

CERTIFICATE

OF INTERNSHIP COMPLETION
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has successfully completed Embedded System Design in MITRONTECH
from 30-01-2023 to 03-05-2023. He worked on AUTO PN System project for
Railways.

During this internship, the student has been found to be a keen and enthusiastic
Candidate.

Certificate ID : MIT\01\17 t\ ] cc z-[“j‘ slsl23

Date : 05052023 Maﬁager. MitronTech

A Verified Certificate fram Miteg
student or other institution, ap
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This is to certify that Mr Adarsh N (Roll No 20191ECE0006) pursuing B.Tech. in Electronics and

.‘omm”"ication Engineering at Dept. of Electronics and Communication Engineering, Presidency
s “EMG Acquisition and
walysis” at
gartial fulfilment of t

ity, Bangalore, has successfully completed his Internship work entitled

Defence Bio Engineering & Electromedical Laboratory (DEBEL), DR
in Electronics and

DO, Bangalore, in

he requirements for the degree of pursuing B.Tech.

smmunication Engineering under our guidance. The student worked on the internship from i3

February to 3 May 2023, andtﬁfa-s,“bu. ‘o be very sincere and dedicated.
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]I [ T=SSOLVE » WERO ELaCTRONIX VENTURE

Date:26-05-2023

To Whomsoever It May Concern

This is to centify that Sohan Khatokar is attending internship from 13-02-2023 to till date
at Tessolve Semiconductor Pvt Ltd. Electronic City, Bangalore.

As of now he/she got trained on the following aspects:

Basics of Semiconductor Test Engincering

For Tessolve Semiconductor Pvt Ltd

S

Savitha Ramaswamy
Associate Director - HR

TESSOLVE SEMICONDUCTOR Pt Lid
Plot Mo: 31 (P2), Dlectronic City, Prase i, Bangaiors 360 100, india T: +#1 80 4181 2426 F. +#1 30 4120 2628
W Civ - UTY ASRIPTCOL49T9
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DATE: 05-May 2023
INTERNSHIP CERTIFICATE

" r T=SSOLVE

Date:26-05-2023

W C

This is to certify that Sunny Sebastian is attending internship from 13-02-2023 to till date
at Tessolve Semiconductor Pvt Ltd, Electronic City, Bangalore.

As of now he/she got trained on the following aspects:

Basics of Semiconductor Test Engineering

For Tessolve Semiconductor Pvt Ltd

.\fa “‘{&g’i

Savitha Ramaswamy
Assoclate Director - HR

Ll
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TRASOLVE SEMICONDUCT
Pt Mo 31 (F7), Bleiirgwes City, Pruse H Bangalos
W wwwiessolve com  CiN - UIJM0GHAVWRIPICOIARIY
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INTERNSHIP COMPLETION CERTIFICATE

Larsen & Toubro Limited

@ LARSEN & TOUBRO AT Knowledgn Cay - Gare Mo 1

Ajpwa-Waghodia Crostng, NH-8
Vadodara - 390019, Guprat, MiOLA
Tel 4971 265 245 erdmr
vevew Lntpower com

Date:16-05-23

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that Mr. SUMIT RANJAN BARAD has done his internship in at
Larsen & Toubro Limited, Odisha, from 16-02-23 to 16-05-23. He has worked on a
FLUE GAS DESULFURIZATION (FGD). This project was aimed at Installation of flue
gas desulfurization (FGD) system to curb emission of sulfur dioxide.

During his internship he has demonstrated his skills with self-motivation to learn
- ———.—new skills. His performance exceeded our expectations, and he wasable )« T,
complete the project on time.

We wish him all the best for his upcoming career.

Sincerely,
For Larsen & Toubro Limited

<)

Signature of in-charge.

Fegrstered Office AT House, N M. Marg, Baltard Estate, Mumbai - 400 001, INDIA
CN . L ST T AN S46FLCO04TE8
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VISIONET

6-May-2023

INTERNSHIP COMPLETION CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Potthuru Venkata Umesh Chandra from Presidency University has successfully
completed the three months internship (meeting academic requirements) at Visionet Systems PVT
LTD, Bangalore from 1% Feb 2023until 30" Apr 2023.

However, since the internship tenure is for 6 months, the official closing date would be 31% July 2023.

Visionet is a leading technology services and solutions company empowering clients globally with world-
class digital solutions with cutting-edge technologies. We constantly work towards building skills and
innovative mindset in our employees.

We greatly appreciate his association and cont ribution.

Sincerely,

Sourabh Srivastava

Director - HR




HARMAN INTERNATIONAL (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED A

et Wong A A e ot HARMAN
Plot No. 9. Phase L. Doddenakkundi Industrial Area, A BAMTURG COMPANY
KR. Puram Hobll, ' ' u’

Banpalore -550048, Karmataka.

Tel : +91.80.4330.6300 ; Fax : +91.80.4097.6806
‘Web : wwwe harman.com '

CIN : UT2200KA2009PTCO48794

GSTIN: 29AACCH I585)1ZA

May 29,2023
Towhomsoever it may concern
This is to confirm that PRAJWAL H R (Employee Id #99036643) is an employee of Harman
‘International (India) Pvt. Ltd. since January 20, 2023. He Is currently designated as Intern.
“This letter is issued on the employee’s request as an employment proof.

Yours Sincerely,.

Arathli Sagar.
_Specialist 11, HR Operations

| ICONNECTED CAR | LIFESTYLEAUDIO | PROFESSIONAL SOLUTIONS | CONNECTED SERVICES
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Electronics & Radar Development

Jagrfraw aur Wi e

; Establishment
i Gowt. of India, Ministry of Defence
W@ IRER W AAda Dofonce Research and
1 argiar R e Development Organisation
DRDO Complex, C V Raman Nagar

o & N wrde, W @ wn TR
IqX - 560 093, WIKa

Bangalore — 560 093, India

ISO 9001:2008 Establishment

Date: 2204 May 2023

INTERNSHIP CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Internship on

“Hardware Design and Firmware
Development for Antenna Controller Module”

is a bonafide project work successfully completed by

MOHANMMED NABEEL SIDDIQUE (20191ECE0195)

_ Student of Presidency University, Bangalore, bearing the Roll No:
191ECE0195 under my supervision and guidance at Electronics and.
Radar Development Establishment (LRDE), DRDO, Bangalore, during the

o _... of 6t February 2023 to 15t May 2023, as a part of the award of

chelor degree in Electronics and Communication Engineering from

Bresidency University, Bangalore during the academic year 2022-2023.

r g

\ 3 AL N
A 7N
(Dr. V. S. Gangwar)
Scientist-F

Dr. V. &. Cangwar
Sceintist 'F’
LRDE (DRDO)
Govt. of India, Minstry
C. V. Raman Nagar |

i
i

' Phone: + 9180-25025931(0), + 9180-25605050 (R),
Email: vcerrdeagor.in




HRA T¥HN / Government of India

&1 TATEU/ Ministry of Defence

& oa afirgifred aur Rifse gaagiFrast warmmen
Defence Bio-Engineering & Electromedical Laboratory

Pihone: 080-22502345

Tlefax: 080-26282011
E'mail: hrd.debel@gov.in

d@debel.bandom
At &t 797 TR/ C.V. Raman Nagar
#Te%/ Bengaluru-560093
#5%a1/No. DBL/HRDISPI23/E/03/15 g™ May 2023
CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Ms Muskan Singh (Roll No 20191ECE0205) pursuing B.Tech. in Electronics

““iand Communication Engineering at Dept. of Electronics and Communication Engineering, Presidency
AUniversity, Bangalore, has successfully completed her Internship work entitled “EMG Acquisition and
RAnalysis” at Defence Bio Engineering & Electromedical Laboratory (DEBEL), DRDO, Bangalore, in partial
“fulfilment of the requirements for the degree of pursuing B.Tech. in Electronics and Communication
‘5 Engineering under our guidance. The student worked on the internship from 13'" February to 34 May

12023, and was found to be very sincere and dedicated.

? No part of the study shall be reproduced, communicated and published without prior written

[m permission from Director, DEBEL, Bangalore.

[M V Mallikarjuna Reddy
Scientist ‘E’

{ NV M el)&cﬂ?,

[ 9. wefl/ Dr. A. APARNA G. SASTRY
D ‘q% / SCIENTIST 'F'
A WarA M /HEAD, HRD
38, ven wtarera/ DEBEL, D.R.D.0 Min. of Defence
¥/ BENGALURU - 560093
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g, 3R.1T IUUE &g U. R. Rao Satellite Centre
Sfafvar fAymT Department of Space
R TP Government of India
_w.h_._ﬂ_.MA Vimanapura Post
.wﬁﬂﬁ i mmo.ﬂw.m Bengaluru - 560 017
- DATE :30-05-2023 = ©
Certificate
This is to certify that Ms. Priyanka A
of Presidency University has undergone
Project training in Communication Systems Group at this Centre

during the period from 01/01/2023 to 31/05/2023.

COURSE : B.Tech (ECE)
PROJECT TITLE +  Design of Compact Microstrip Patch Antenna for SPS Receiver Application
PROJECT MEMBERS : 1.Preetam.R 2.Pavan MR 3. Lanka Venkata Sai Charan Kumar
PERFORMANCE : Excellent m
(Lalitha Abraham MA) sh Nai
Hdy HEDD, RSO i PG,




INTERNSHIP CERTIFICATE

o

ESDS SOFTWARE SOLUTION LIMITED 3 »

Registered Office: Piot No B- 24 & 25, NICE Industrial Area, ( eSdS )

Satpur MIDC Rd, Nachiv, Waharashtra 422007 & b

Toll Free: 1803 209 3005 | Emall: getntouch@ eeds €0 C—
Date: 08th Feb 2023

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that, Mr. M. Dheera] is doing his 6 months training programme in our
orpanization's NOC Department from 22nd August 2022.

With Best Wishes,

For ESDS Software Solution Limited,
:\.,1 & B
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ShopWave

Corporate Office
135,7" Main. 4™ Bock,
Jayanagar. Bango'ore-540011

Crecientech
Infosystem

Student Name: Kalva Gayathrl Date: 04-05-2023
USN : 201910100890
Bangalore

Dear Sir/Madam,

Ms. Kalva Gayalhr studying Eighth Semester Engineering at Presidency University has
undertaken Internship at our organization as a part of the college curriculum.

The duration of the Internship was from 01 February 2023 to 28 April 2023,
Thanking you

Yours Faithfully,

For Crecientech Infasystem Private Limited
0. Stdndo

Sirisha K.R

Head, Finance & HR
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YantroMitra Learning Technologles Private Limited.
Ph. 8618 630 980 | CIN: UB0900KA2019PTC127341 | www.yantromitra.in

30/05/2023

Certificate of Internship Completion

is to certify that, Mr. Koushik R has completed his Internship at our company Yantromitra
ning Technologies Private Limited as an Intern — EDC, IoT and Embedded System
amming from 16" February 2023 to 30% May 2023,

1g his Internship as an Intern, he has worked on real-time IoT and Embedded System projects

Iso trained our Clients on various IoT related projects.

1s demonstrated his skills with self-
rget on time.

motivation to learn new skills and he was able to complete

ish him all the best for his upcoming future.

rds,
shottam M Kulkarni

'Mitra Learning Technologies Pvt Ltd,
dore 97,

36 08 Teo)
18630980  GeeT T\
kami@yantromitra,in /¢ %\
¥antromitra,in [ = ( Bangatore \&.|
\Z\ 560097. /&
% ~ /
)Jl'/’. o -~ uf




INTERNSHIP COMPLETION CERTIFICATE
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VISIONET

6-May-2023
INTERNSHIP COMPLETION CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Gowtham A from Presidency University has successfully completed the three
months internship (meeting academic requirements) at Visionet Systems PVT LTD, Bangalore from 1+

Feb 2023until 30™ Apr 2023.
However, since the internship tenure is for 6 months, the offical dosing date would be 31" july 2023.

Visionet is a leading technology services and solutions company empowering dlients globally with world-
dass digital solutions with cutting-edge technologies. We constantly work towards building skills and

innovative mindset in our employees.
We greatly apprediate his assodation and contribution.
Sincerely,

Sourabh Srivastava

Director - HR

~REGISTRAR | _,




